TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: October 14, 2014

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Software License $11,930.00 Computer
Automation

System, Inc

C01521

Mrs. Amy Ferguson wishes to enter an agreement with Computer Automations
Systems to provide software and licenses for SEAS-Achieve RtI and behavior
management program for TPSD. Agreement covers a one-year term (2014-15)
with the possibility of a one year extension.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Professional Development $1,450.00 Kirkland Group
CO1522

Dr. Leigh Mobley wishes to enter an agreement with The Kirkland Group to
provide professional development services for ELA Tupelo High School.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Professional Development $7,250.00 Kirkland Group
CO1523

Dr. Leigh Mobley wishes to enter an agreement with The Kirkland Group to
provide S days of professional development services for TPSD. Professional
development will provide training for teachers on Common Core State Standards
for Math.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Professional Development $1,450.00 Kirkland Group
C01524

Dr. Leigh Mobley wishes to enter an agreement with The Kirkland Group to
provide professional development services for TPSD at Tupelo High School.
Professional development will provide training for English II student remediation.



SITE Type of Service Cost Company

District Professional Development $1,100.00 Greenhouse
Education
Consulting, LLC

C01525
Dr. Leigh Mobley wishes to enter an agreement with Greenhouse Education

Consulting, LLC to provide professional development services for TPSD on
September 25, 2014.



